



# Vinay Shekar

Founder: ALAE Architects  
www.alae-architects.com/

Contact: vinayshekar.vs@gmail.com  
vinay.alae@gmail.com  
+91 9742047510  
Bangalore, India.

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

I'm a 36 years young Architect from Bangalore, India. I love everything that has to do with design & development and I feel a true devotion for 3d modeling.

I am designer, architect and photographer. My works aims to highlight the convergence of technology, architecture and photography.

I have almost 10 years of experience working as a Architect. I have done my Masters of Arts in Architecture at Stadelshule Architecture Class (SAC), Frankfurt.

Graduated from the School of Design, Siddaganga Institute of Technology, India. Also have done junior and senior in Art before studying architecture.

Currently building my own design office called Alae Architects.

Prior to B.Arch I worked with a number of upcoming Architects in India including Cadence and InForm Architects where I was able to develop and culminate my design skills.

## SKILLS

### 01 Software

|                   |            |
|-------------------|------------|
| Rhinoceros        | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| Sub - D           | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| Grasshopper       | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| Maya              | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| Revit             | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| AutoCad           | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| Adobe Photoshop   | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| Adobe InDesign    | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| Adobe Illustrator | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| 3ds Max           | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| z Brush           | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| Scripting         | ●●●●●●●●●● |
| After Effect      | ●●●●●●●●●● |

### 02 Hardware

- Painting
- Sketching
- Carpentry
- Physical Model

## RECOGNITIONS



Master Thesis - 2016  
Nomination - Top 3 Thesis  
AVI Master Thesis Prize.



Convention Center Design - 2014  
Second Place  
SIT, Tumkur, Karnataka.



The Pidilite Award for Excellence - 2012  
First Place  
Pidilite Industries Limited.



Theatre design competition - NASA 2010  
Shortlisted  
Pandit Mallikarjun Mansur trophy.



Hobby Center Design - 2010  
First Place  
MSRIT, Bangalore.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- From Feb 2020 to Present  
Founder & Design Principle Architect  
Alae Architects, Bangalore, India.
- From Feb 2022 to Present  
Visiting Faculty  
-Pearl Academy, Bangalore, India.
- From July 2020 to Present  
Visiting Faculty for parametric design studio  
- BMS-School of Architecture, Bangalore  
- Dayananda sagar school of Architecture, Bangalore
- From July 2016 to Feb 2020  
Architect/Design Architect - Albaker Architect, Doha, Qatar.
- From July 2015 to November 2015  
Internship - Albaker Architect, Doha, Qatar.
- From September 2012 to September 2014  
Junior Architect - InForm Architects, Bangalore, India.
- From February 2012 to May 2012  
Internship - Cadence Architects, Bangalore, India.
- From February 2011 to July 2011  
Internship - Design Q, Bangalore, India.

## EDUCATION

- June 2017  
Workshop.  
AA Visiting School, Jordan.
- From October 2014 to July 2016  
Master of Art in Architecture  
Städelschule Architecture class [SAC], Frankfurt, Germany.
- December 2013  
Workshop.  
HYPER|THREADS InCite galleries.
- From August 2007 to June 2012  
Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch.)  
S.I.T. College, Tumkur, Karnataka, India.
- From May 2005 to May 2007  
Pre-University  
Sheshadripuram Comp-College, Yelahanka, Bangalore, Karnataka, India.
- School  
IX-X - Swami Vivekananda School, Bangalore, Karnataka, India.  
III-VIII - Pavan School, Dharwad, Karnataka, India.  
I-II - St. Charles School, Bhadravathi, Karnataka, India.

## LANGUAGE SKILLS



## HOBBIES & INTERESTS



## WORK EXPERIENCE - BRIEF

2012 to Present

1. Albaker Tower Hotel II (3B+G+M+51) - Under Construction  
Project: Luxurious hotel towers  
Role:
  - Façade Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling.
  - Interior Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling.
  - Design Methods: Analog Model, Parametric Design, Hand Sketches, Rhino + Grasshopper
  - Detail Design, Approval drawing.
2. DohAlive (6B+G+M+8) - Under Construction  
Project: Mixed Use Hotel  
Role:
  - Concept Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling
  - Façade Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling.
  - Interior Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling.
  - Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino + Grasshopper
  - Detail Design, Approval drawing.
3. Airport Business Hotel, Mixed Use Hotel (3B+G+M+4)  
Project: Mixed Use Hotel  
Role:
  - Concept Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling
  - Façade Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling.
  - Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino
  - Detail Design, Approval drawing.
4. Al Wakrah Mixed Use Hotel (3B+G+M+5)  
Project: Mixed Use Hotel  
Role:
  - Concept Design: Generating Massing and Programmatic studies.
5. Airport Culture Hotel, Mixed Use Hotel (3B+G+M+4)  
Project: Mixed Use Hotel  
Role:
  - Concept Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling
  - Façade Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling.
  - Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino
6. Al Udaid, Qatar  
Project: Master Plan  
Role:
  - Concept Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling
  - Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino
  - Concept Design: Generating Massing and Programmatic studies.
7. Umm Abirieh Farm, Qatar  
Project: Master Plan  
Role:
  - Concept Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling
  - Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino
  - Concept Design.
8. QMC - Qatar Media City, Doha, Qatar.  
Project: Master Plan  
Role:
  - Concept Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling
  - Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino, Grasshopper
  - Concept Massing.
9. CA-12 Residence, Bangalore.  
Project: House design  
Role:
  - Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino, Grasshopper
  - Concept Massing.
  - Architecture and interior design with execution
10. VJ Residence, Bangalore.  
Project: House design  
Role:
  - Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino, Grasshopper
  - Concept Massing.
  - Architecture and interior design with execution



## WORK EXPERIENCE - BRIEF

---

11. NCSCM Campus design - Competition  
Role:  
-Façade Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling.  
-Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino

12. IRIFM Campus design - Competition  
Role:  
-Façade Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling.  
-Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino

13. AP House - Under Construction  
Role:  
-Concept Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling  
-Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino  
-Detail Design, Approval drawing.  
-Site visits

14. VDB Residential Tower (g+17) - Complete  
Role:  
-Detail Design, Approval drawing.  
-Site visits

15. PBSS Corporate office - Complete  
Role:  
-Concept Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling  
-Detail Design, Approval drawing.

16. ALM Greens - Villas - Under Construction  
Role:  
-Concept Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling  
-Façade Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling.  
-Detail Design, Approval drawing.

17. Van Bhavan, Office complex - Under Construction  
Role:  
-Detail Design, Approval drawing.  
-Site visits

10. Dhun school, Rajasthan.  
Project: Master Plan  
Role:  
-Concept Design: Concept, Visualisation, Modelling  
-Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino, Grasshopper  
-Concept Massing  
-Site visits

11. Laksha Residence, Bangalore.  
Project: House design  
Role:  
-Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino, Grasshopper  
-Concept Massing.  
-Architecture and interior design with execution

12. Naani Residence, Bangalore.  
Project: House design  
Role:  
-Design Methods: Hand Sketches, Rhino, Grasshopper  
-Concept Massing.  
-Architecture and interior design with execution

